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To,

Nodal Officer,
Uttar Pradesh Forest Department, Lucknow,
Uttar Pradesh-UP.

Subject : Additional forest land diversionr required for Eastern Yamuna canal falling in Shamli District
for "Four laning of Panipat ( Start frorn junction with Existing Km of NH-44 at Panipat) to
Shamii (End at its junction with Existing 39+300 of SH- 12) of NH-709AD in the State of
Uttar Pradesh Package -1( 0.000 to 35.580)".

Reference: Proposal No: FP/UP/ROAD/I47898/2021 EDS Raised by nodal officer dated 19-10-2021

Dear Sir,

With reference to your EDS raised on 19-10-2021, observation wise compliance is submitted
as under:

S. No. EDS raised User Agency Reply

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

1-ln A-1 (ii) & (iii), total Kh/, chainage and
districUdivrsion name have not been
mentioned
2-ln A-2 (xiii), Iegal status of {..tser agency
check and rectlfy

3-ln A-3 (xvii), upload correct (current)
authorization letter

 -Upload geo referenced map, toposheet
and area calculation according to
corrected KIML file

5-Upload forest gazette duly verified by
present DFO
6-Upload undertaking for CA and NPV,
Non start of work.
7 - Upload undertaking for Entire Tree
Tra nsplantation.
B-ln K, undertaking for providing FRA
certificate has not been uploaded.

1-ln A-1 (ii) & (iii), total KN/!, chainage and
districUdivision name have been mentioned
and updated
ln A-2 (xiii), legal status of user agency has
been checked and it is clarify that earlier
proposal has been approved under sarne user
agency i.e PIU Baghpat, NHAI whlch govern
by Central Governrnent, l\/troRTH.

This proposal is a part of earlier approved
pr^oposal no. FP/UP/Roa d13734312018,

Uploaded geo referenced map, top sheet, area
calculation and kml file is correct. lt is to clarify
that earlier approved proposal no.
FP/UP/Road13734312018 PROW alignment
indicated in the red line and present additional
proposal PROW alignment indicated in the
Yellow line are attached.
Uploaded forest gazette duly verified by
present DFO
Uploaded undertaking for CA and NPV, Non
start of work.
U ploaded u ndertaking
Transplantation.
In K, undertaking for providing FRA certificate
has been uploaded.

The above point wise compliance is submitted for further necessary actlon

Thanking You. 6u
{r",nn-'l

Sanjay Kumar Mishra
Project Director

PIU N HAl, Baghpat
Encl. As above
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Map showing Additional forest land diversion requirtd for Eastern Yamuna Canal falling in

Shamli District for "X'our laning ofPanipat (Start from junction with Edsting Km of NH-44 at Panipat)-to
. Shamli @nd at its junction with Existing 39+300 of SH- 12) of NH-709AD in the

State of Uttar Pradesh Package -1( 0.000 to 35.580)' .
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